



Ho Jung KANG

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-51-502-2008
FAX +82-51-502-2340
E-MAIL khjlawyer2003@gmail.com

Ms. Ho Jung Kang completed the Judicial Research and Training Institute and started her career as a prosecutor in 2003. After 9 successful years as a prosecutor, she started her career as a lawyer in 2012. In order to provide better legal service to clients, she joined Jipyong's Busan Branch in 2014.

Ms. Kang's ample experience as a prosecutor in Seoul, Suwon, Daejeon, Busan and Changwon allows her to provide professional legal service in Civil and Criminal Litigations, Family Law, Tax, Intellectual Properties and Health & Medical Practices. She also provides various legal consultations to corporations, academia and local governments in Busan and the Gyeongsangnam-do region.

Education

2009 Graduate School, Ewha Womans University
2001 Ewha Womans University (LL.B.)

Experience

2014-Present JIPYONG LLC
2022-Present Non-standing Commissioner, The Appeals Commission
2021-Present Arbitrator, Media Arbitration Committee, Ministry of Culture, Sports and Tourism

2019-Present	Member, Deliberation Committee on Burial Eligibility of National Cemeteries
2019-Present	Member, Personnel Committee, Gyeongsangnam-do Provincial Hall
2018-Present	Member, Busan Administrative Trial Commission
2018-Present	Chairman, Criminal Victim Compensation Deliberation Committee, Busan District Prosecutors' Office
2017-Present	Member, Public Education Official General Disciplinary Commission, Busan Metropolitan City Office of Education
2016-Present	Member, Busan Local Tax Deliberation Commission
2012-2013	Attorney at Law, Ho Jung Kang Office
2011-2012	Prosecutor, Seoul Western District Prosecutors' Office
2009-2011	Prosecutor, Busan District Prosecutors' Office, Eastern Division
2007-2009	Prosecutor, Changwon District Prosecutors' Office
2005-2007	Prosecutor, Daejeon District Prosecutors' Office, Cheonan Division
2003-2005	Prosecutor, Suwon District Prosecutors' Office
2003	Judicial Research and Training Institute, Supreme Court of Korea

Honors and Recognitions

2017	Prosecutor General's Citation
2015	Citation from Busan District Public Prosecutors' Office

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2021	Criticism on Extraordinary Appeal for Brothers Home Case, Democratic Legal Studies No. 77, Democratic Legal Studies Association
2021	Criticism on Extraordinary Appeal for Brothers Home Case, Democratic Legal Studies No. 77, Democratic Legal Studies Association
2020	Thoughts on the Criminal Retrial System, Busan Law Review Vol.37, Busan Bar Association

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2003	Korea
------	-------

Languages

Korean / Chinese

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.